Regular Meeting Board of Education June 8, 2020 7:00 PM

This regular meeting opened with roll call. Troy Bauder, Jenn Jenson, Derek Knobloch, Scott Lee and Justin Metzger were in attendance. Supt. Kreman and Principals Jiskoot and Snyder were also in attendance.

Motion # 2829

Moved by Metzger and seconded by Bauder to approve the agenda with the addition of action on the Good Conduct Policy and additional resignations. Motion carried, all members voting "yes".

The Board formally recognized Lori Rens as Elementary Teacher of the Year, Shane Peterson as High School Teacher of the Year and Tracy Kramer as Silent Server. The Board also recognized retirees Carol Childress and Bob Tracy.

Motion #2830

Moved by Bauder and seconded by Metzger to approve the following consent items

- May Board Minutes
- Bills
- Financial Statements

Motion carried, all members voting "yes".

Janet Feikema reported on the use of Simbli to handle school meetings, documents, and minutes. She also reported on the work she has done for her SBO program.

Principal Snyder reported that he has an Art position open due to a late resignation.

Supt Kreman reported on the following:

- Opening of the legislative session.
- Kreman spoke on the Return to Learn plan that will be developed in the coming month.
- Kreman reported that he anticipates no changes to the school calendar that was approved earlier in the year.
- Kreman said that, given the option from the state, the preferred educational delivery system would be face to face.
- It was reported that the West Lyon transportation fleet was inspected. Vehicles were found to be in excellent condition.
- The school had a State Fire Marshall inspection. The final draft of the report should be received soon.
- Kreman expanded on Feikema's reporting on the Simbli product.
- Kreman encouraged the Board to watch the Make Your Bed video on the link provided.

Jeremey Childress talked to the Board about precautions being taken as a result of the start of the baseball and softball seasons. Post season for softball has been moved back one week.

Motion # 2831

Moved by Metzger and seconded by Jenson to approve the hire of Jeff Hoogeveen as junior high basketball coach, and Kjert Gramstad as assistant baseball coach. Motion carried, all members voting "yes".

Motion #2832

Moved by Bauder and seconded by Knobloch to approve the resignation of Becky Berentschot as junior high basketball coach, Rose Anderson as bus driver, Sandi Schacht as bus driver, Breanne White as art teacher, Kjert Gramstad as junior high football coach, and Dylan Whalen as junior baseball coach. Motion carried, all members voting "yes".

Motion #2833

Moved by Bauder and seconded by Metzger to formally support the school's participation in summer softball and summer baseball. Motion carried, all members voting "yes".

Motion #2834

Moved by Knobloch and seconded by Bauder to approve the TLC contracts for FY21 as presented. Motion carried, all members voting "yes".

Motion #2835

Moved by Knobloch and seconded by Bauder to approve the participation by students in activities such as FFA contests, jazz concerts, open gyms, and other activities as deemed appropriate and necessary by the State of Iowa and governing boards and organizations. Motion carried, all members voting "yes".

Motion #2836

Moved by Metzger and seconded by Jenson to approve the Good Conduct Policy as presented (with changes) at the work session to be effective for the 20-21 school year and once students are notified of said changes. Motion carried, all members voting "yed".

Motion #2837

Moved by Jenson and seconded by Bauder to go into closed session at 8:37 pm pursuant to Chapter 21.5(1)(i) of the Iowa Code for the Superintendent's annual evaluation. Motion carried, all members voting "yes".

Regular session resumed at 9:47 pm.

Motion # 2838

Moved by Knobloch and seconded by Metzger to adjourn this regular meeting at 9:51 PM. Motion carried, all members voting "yes". The next regular meeting is set for July 11th at 7:00 pm.